

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE UNITED STATES JOINT FORCES COMMAND JOINT WARFIGHTING CENTER 116 LAKE VIEW PARKWAY SUFFOLK VA 23435-2697

NOV 0 3 2010

MEMORANDUM FOR DEPUTY DIRECTOR, JOINT STAFF FOR MILITARY EDUCATION, JS/J7

Subject: United States Joint Forces Command (USJFCOM) Joint Qualification Report

1. USJFCOM J7/ Doctrine and Education Group (DEG) forwards the USJFCOM Joint Qualification Report for FY10 4Q.

2. The point of contact for matters concerning certification of joint courses is Ms. Beth Lape, Doctrine and Education Group, Education and Training Support Division, (757) 203-5507, DSN 668-5507, elizabeth.lape@jfcom.mil.

STEPHEN R. LAYFIELD Major General, U.S. Army Director, J7/Joint Warfighting Center

Enclosure:

1. US Joint Forces Command (USJFCOM) Joint Qualification Report



United States Joint Forces Command

Joint Qualification Report



Fiscal Year 2010 4th Quarter

30 September 2010



Table of Contents

Contents

Document Change Summary	. 2
Executive Summary	
Joint Officer Management (JOM) Background	
Joint Qualified System (JQS)	
Joint Qualified Officer (JQO) Points	. 5
Joint Certification Process	. 6
Appendix A: List of Identified Joint Content, Certification Status, and	
Assigned JQO Points	. 8
Table A-1: Courses Listed by Certification Date	. 8
Table A-2: Courses Listed Alphabetically by Course Title	17
Appendix B: Itemized List of Document Changes	26
Submitted for Certification	26
Course Re-Certification	28
Submitted but not Certified Courses	29
Decertified/Revoked Courses	30



Document Change Summary

These items were changed to reflect new document content (based on the USJFCOM Joint Qualification Report published for the previous quarter).

- Title Page: updated appropriate dates
- Executive Summary: updated number of active courses
- **Appendix A**: added newly certified courses; moved appropriate courses to Appendix B (based on course certification expiration dates, re-certification process, etc.); and added course number taxonomy information.
- **Appendix B**: added /updated appropriate courses to Appendix B (based on course certification expiration dates, re-certification process, etc.).



Executive Summary

The United States Joint Forces Command (USJFCOM) J7 Joint Warfighting Center (JWFC) has been the executing office for joint certification of identified joint content since May 2006.

In October 2010, USJFCOM/J7 Doctrine and Education Group (DEG) assumed the responsibility for publishing this Joint Qualification Report as it is assigned as the action office for joint course certification. This report has been modified to reflect only courses that have been joint certified, and contains a detailed listing of report modifications based on the previous report published in Appendix B.

To date, USJFCOM lists 165 active joint certified courses (includes courses undergoing the joint re-certification process – reference Appendix B).



Joint Officer Management (JOM) Background

The Department of Defense Joint Officer Management Joint Qualification System Implementation Plan, 30 March 2007, outlines the multi-level joint qualification concept and identifies lead and supporting organizations responsible for its operations effective 1 October 2007.

Joint Qualified System (JQS)

The Goldwater-Nichols Department of Defense Reorganization Act of 1986 set the criteria for joint positions that the Defense Department has used ever since. The new Joint Qualification System, announced on 30 July 2007, keeps in place the tenets of the act, but allows for the post-9/11 operating environment. The new system, which took effect 1 October 2007, offers an additional "experience-based" track with a point system for recognizing joint service. The original track remains in place, but the second track allows for awarding partial credit or for awarding credit for an expanded list of joint positions. All original educational requirements remain in place, but some credit can be given for additional education, training, and exercises.

The new system recognizes the skills that aid U.S. military efforts to respond to national security threats, as well as interagency, combat operations, and humanitarian crises. It also accounts for the intensity, environment, and duration or frequency of a joint activity. A key change is the ability to award credit to reserve component officers, previously not allowed.

Active-duty officers will be able to recover credit for positions served since 11 September 2001. Reserve component officers who served in qualifying joint assignments from 1 October 1986, until 30 September 2007, may be awarded joint duty credit. As of 1 October 2008, active component officers are required to complete a full joint duty assignment and be designated a joint qualified officer for appointment to the rank of general or flag officer.





Joint Qualified Officer (JQO) Points

USJFCOM Doctrine and Education Group (DEG) serves as the action office for certification and scoring of individual Joint training in support of the Office of the Secretary of Defense (OSD) chaired JOM board. It provides course certification outreach, and identifies new individual Joint training sources from the combatant commands, Services, and Combat Support Agencies. DEG works with the Joint Staff and OSD to increase understanding of JQS and its alignment with the Joint Learning Continuum within the joint community.

The following matrix describes points awarded based on cumulative credit hours within a UJTL task area:

Hours Training	Number JQO Points
<16 hours	0 points
16 - 39 hours	.5 point
40 – 59 hours	1 point
60 – 99 hours	1.5 points
≥ 100 hours	2 points
Note: 2 points is the	e maximum award.



Joint Certification Process

Joint certification originated with Enclosure H of the Joint Training Manual, CJCSM 3500.03B, signed 31 August 2007. CJCSM 3500.03 B, identifies USJFCOM JWFC J7 to lead and manage the joint individual learning content certification process.

DJSM 30603-09, Joint Individual Learning Certification Criteria, signed 19 October 2009 supersedes the joint course certification criteria cited in CJCSM 3500.03B, Enclosure H. The joint course certification criteria are cited below.

The certification criteria are eight-fold:

- Course must meet a joint training requirement that supports a joint operational need as identified in the USJFCOM Joint Training Plan, a combatant commander's joint training plan, or demonstrate a linkage to an authoritative joint document.
- 2. Course content must be in accordance with current joint doctrine as identified in CJCSM 3500.03B and CJCSI 5120.02A. The Office of Primary Responsibility (OPR) should ensure that joint doctrine is consulted as part of the overall course development process. Content, including emerging operational processes, best practices, doctrinal definitions, terms, acronyms and abbreviations must not conflict with current doctrinal publications and those publications must be listed among the course references.
- Course learning objectives must be linked to Universal Joint Tasks (UJT). Joint course objectives that support joint requirements should easily link to one or more UJTs. The OPR must tie course objectives to the UJT list as part of the overall course development process.
- 4. Course must have an assessment that tests and documents a learner's achievement of the course objectives. The course assessment must have an evaluation standard (examples pass/fail, minimum score).
- 5. Course must have a lifecycle maintenance plan and be reviewed and updated to ensure course content currency. Courses that have been certified as joint must be reviewed by the OPR and updated regularly to reflect revisions in joint doctrine, time sensitive information, and/or content modifications to ensure content accuracy. USJFCOM will initiate a recertification process a minimum of 36 months from the date of previous certification. However, at a minimum the OPR will update the course as often as required. The process will focus on currency of information, consistency with other related courses, doctrinal and UJT consistency, and quality of content. A course's joint certification status is subject to decertification if it does not satisfy the recertification process.
- 6. Course should support the interest of two or more military departments and be accessible to all Service personnel that meet course requirements. Ideally, the intent is for all Services to be able to accept the program of instruction as meeting appropriate course content.
- 7. Joint course instructors must possess relevant experience and knowledge of joint operations and/or activities related to the course.



8. Prior to course development, the OPR should consult the Certified Joint Individual Learning Content Database to verify that the course content does not already exist. OPRs are encouraged to use the existing course content to fulfill a joint training requirement. If a course similar to an existing course must be developed, the responsible individuals and organizations should provide compelling justification for course duplication.

Any entity may identify joint content and provide data to support the eight criteria. These criteria are examined, and if found to meet the requirements, a certification package is prepared which outlines the details. The certification package is staffed at USJFCOM J7. Once signed, content is deemed to be Joint certified. A list of the current joint content that has been identified and related certification status is provided in Appendix A.

The USJFCOM points of contact for joint course certification are:

Ms. Beth Lape,GS-14 Education Specialist Lead, Education and Individual Training Programs USJFCOM J7/Doctrine and Education Group (DEG) Commercial Phone: 757-203-5507 DSN : 668-5507 Email: elizabeth.lape@jfcom.mil

Or

Ms. Marie Felton Education and Training Support Division (ETSD) Contractor Team Lead Joint Warfighting Center Commercial Phone: 757-203-7759 DSN: 668-7759 Email: elizabeth.felton@jfcom.mil



Appendix A: List of Identified Joint Content, Certification Status, and Assigned JQO Points

For Course Method: DL – Distributed Learning; IL – Institutional Learning, BL – Blended Learning; MTT – Mobile Training Team. First time certifications are denoted by an asterisks (***). Existing certified courses currently undergoing the joint re-certification process are found in Appendix B. For course number taxonomy, reference the note following Table A-2.

Table A-1: Courses Listed by Certification Date

NOTE: Courses certified during this quarter are posted above the blue line (reference certified date).

Method IL	OPR USJFCOM/ JTS	Crs Number S359	Crs Title Joint Targeting School Staff	Hours 168	Pts 2.0	Certified 20-Sep-10
IL	USNORTHCOM/ MDA	SBC604	Course Ground Based Midcourse Defense (GMD) Course (formerly "Staff Basic Course")	36.5	0.5	16-Sep-10
IL	JACI Directorate, USAFAS	USA: ATRRS 2E-F229/250- ASIL (formerly USA: ATRRS 2E-F233/250- F58)	Joint Fires Course	648.2	2.0	16-Sep-10
DL	JACI Directorate, USAFAS	J30P-US112	Joint Fires Observer Familiarization Course	22	0.5	16-Sep-10
IL	National Guard Bureau	NA	JTF/JFHQ Joint Staff Training Course (JSTC) – (formerly named "Joint Task Force State Staff Course")	32	0.5	16-Sep-10
IL	USNORTHCOM/ MDA	CMOCBC605	NORAD/ USNORTHCOM Command Center, N2N2, Basic Course (formerly "Civil Military Operations Center (CMOC) Basic Course")	32	0.5	16-Sep-10
IL	USJFCOM/JDTC	SA1101	Global Command and Control System (GCCS-J) Integrated Imagery and Intelligence (I3) Course - (formerly named "SAF- Integrated Imagery and Intelligence (I3) Course")	30	0.5	30-Aug-10
IL	USJFCOM/JDTC	NA	Joint Capabilities Requirements Manager ***	30	0.5	23-Aug-10
IL	USJFCOM/JDTC	NA	Joint Capabilities Requirements Manager – Functional Manager ***	16	0.5	23-Aug-10



IL	USJFCOM/JPRA	PR-290	Joint Personnel Recovery Fundamentals for Commander and Staff	19	0.5	16-Aug-10
IL	Army Command and General Staff School	A504	Homeland Security	24	0.5	4-Aug-10
IL	NMITC	NA	Marine Air-Ground Task Force CI/HUMINT Course	407	2.0	4-Aug-10
IL	Defense Nuclear Weapons School	DNWS-ICC- 101	Weapons of Mass Destruction Command, Control and Coordination (WMDC3) Course	40	1.0	4-Aug-10
IL	Defense Nuclear Weapons School	DNWS-NR- 002	Commander and Staff Radiological Accident Response Workshop	16	0.5	22-Jul-10
IL	USJFCOM/ J3/4	NA	Joint Meteorology and Oceanography Officer Course (JMOC) ***	32	0.5	22-Jul-10
IL	USSOCOM/ JSOU	JSOSOC	Joint Special Operations Staff Officer Course	35	0.5	22-Jul-10
IL	Defense Nuclear Weapons School	DNWS-ICC- 002M	Commander and Staff Radiological Accident Response Seminar	8	0	6-Jul-10
IL/ MTT	USJFCOM/JIOC J7	JTC-I 01	Analysis Fundamentals and	24	0.5	28-Jun-10
			Tools Course			
IL	Defense Nuclear Weapons School	NA	Nuclear Emergency Team Operations (NETOP) Course	80	1.5	28-Jun-10
IL	Defense Nuclear Weapons School	DNWS-ICC- 101M	Weapons of Mass Destruction Incident Response Workshop (WMDIRW)	24	0.5	28-Jun-10
IL	USCENTCOM	NA	CENTCOM Staff Indoctrination Course (SIC)	24	0.5	21-Jun-10
IL	DIA	CSC	Counterintelligence Surveillance Course (CSC)	295	2.0	21-Jun-10
IL / MTT	USJFCOM/JIOC J7	NA	JTF Collection Management Course	40	1	21-Jun-10
IL	USJFCOM/JID	JT-201	Link 16 Planner Course	88	1.5	21-Jun-10
IL	USJFCOM/JID	JT-220	Link 16 Unit Manager (LUM) Course	40	1.0	21-Jun-10
IL	Defense Nuclear Weapons School	DNWS-ICC- 302	Nuclear and Radiological Incident Management (NRIM)	32	0.5	21-Jun-10
IL	Defense Nuclear Weapons School	DNWS-ICC- 205	Nuclear Radiological Incident Response Practicum (NRIP)	24	0.5	21-Jun-10
IL	USJFCOM/JID	JT-301	Joint Interface Control Officers Course	180	2	16-Jun-10
IL	USJFCOM/JID	JT-102	Multi-Tact Data Link (TDL) Adv Joint Intop (MAJIC)	80	1.5	16-Jun-10
IL/ MTT	USJFCOM/JIOC J7	JTC-I 06	DCGS-A Analysts Overview	40	1	9-Jun-10
IL	USJFCOM/JIOC J7	NA	Applied Intelligence Analysis for Joint Operations (AIAJO)	80	1.5	9-Jun-10



IL	DIA	NA	Defense Strategic Debriefing Course	280	2	9-Jun-10
DL	USJFCOM/JDTC	FP1301	Deployment Visualization Tool (DVT)	3	0	3-Jun-10
IL/ MTT	USJFCOM/JIOC J7	NA	PRISM 4.2 Course	4	0	3-Jun-10
IL	USJFCOM/JDTC	FP2901	JOPES Functional Managers (FM) Course	32	0.5	3 -Jun-10
IL	USJFCOM/JDTC	FP1101	JOPES Support Personnel (JSPC) Course	35	0.5	3-Jun-10
IL	USSOCOM/JSOU	PR-0102	Defense Readiness Reporting System (DRRS) Implementation	1	0	3-Jun-10
IL	USJFCOM /JTS	S366	Collateral Damage Estimates	40	1	27-May-10
IL	USJFCOM/JDTC	FP3101	JOPES Action Officer (JAOC) Course	35	0.5	24-May-10
DL	USJFCOM/JFIIT J32	J3TA-US014	Introduction to Joint Nonlethal Attack Electronic Warfare (EW) and Suppression of Enemy Air Defenses (SEAD) Course	3	0	24-May-10
IL/ MTT	USJFCOM/JIOC J7	JTC-I 03	ArcGIS Course	40	1	17-May-10
IL	US JFCOM/JIOC	NA	Intelligence Operations in the Joint Environment (formerly "Joint Task Force Overview")	16	0.5	17-May-10
IL/ MTT	USJFCOM/JIOC J7	JTC-I 16	Multimedia Message Manager (M3) Course	4	0	17-May-10
IL/ MTT	USJFCOM/JIOC J7	JTC-I 04	Basic Intelligence Planning Course	40	1	17-May-10
DL	USSOCOM	J3ST-US026	Joint Special Operations Task Force (JSOTF) Course	16	0.5	3-May-10
IL/ MTT	USJFCOM/JIOC J7	JTC-I 05	Community On-Line Intelligence System for End- Users and Managers (COLISEUM) Course	4	0	3-May-10
IL/ MTT	USJFCOM/JIOC J7	JTC-I 09	Intelligence Support to Joint Targeting Course	32	0.5	3-May-10
IL/ MTT	USJFCOM/JIOC J7	JTC-I 14	Joint Intelligence Preparation of the Operational Environment Course	32	0.5	3-May-10
IL/ MTT	USJFCOM/JIOC J7	JTC-I 02	Analysts Notebook Course	32	0.5	3-May-10
IL	USJFCOM/JID	JT-205	USMTF Managers Course	20	0.5	3-May-10
DL	USJFCOM/JID	J3OP-US109	Link 16 Joint Interoperability Course (web-based)	33	0.5	3-May-10
IL	USJFCOM/JID	JT-101	Link 16 Joint Interoperability Course	24	0.5	3-May-10
IL/ MTT	USJFCOM/ JIOC J7	JTC-I 10	J2X-Operational Manage- ment Training Course	40	1	3-May-10
IL	USJFCOM/JID	JT-105	USMTF Automated Message Preparation Course	8	0	3-May-10



DL	USJFCOM/ JIOC J7	N/A	Collection Management and Assets Course (web-based)	4	0	26-Apr-10
DL	USJFCOM/ JFIIT J32	J3TA-US016	Introduction to Joint Interdiction Operations Course	3	0	14-Apr-10
DL	USJFCOM/ JKDDC	J3OP-US018	Fundamentals of Personnel Recovery (FPR) Course	3.5	0	8-Apr-10
IL	USNORTHCOM/ MDA	J-BTEC 301	Ballistic Missile Defense System (BMDS) Planning and Employment Course	36	0.5	8-Apr-10
DL	USJFCOM/ JFIIT	J3OP-US015 (formerly J3TA-US015)	Introduction to Integrated Maneuver and Fires in the Operational Area (formerly "Introduction to Battlespace Maneuver with Integrated Firepower Course")	2	0	6-Apr-10
IL	DIA	NA	Countersurveillance Surveillance Detection Course ***	139.5	2.0	6-Apr-10
IL	DIA	NA	National Security Investigations Course	345	2.0	6-Apr-10
BL	US Army Engineer School	NA	Joint Engineer Operations Course	40	1	1-Mar-10
IL	USJFCOM/ JTS	USN: S-3A- 0005; USAF: X50FN14N3- 014; USA: 303JTS001	Joint Battle Damage Assessment Course	35	0.5	1-Mar-10
DL	OSD	J3OP-US257	Emergency Preparedness Response Course – Clinician (Long Course)	16	0.5	11-Feb-10
DL	OSD	J3OP- US259	Emergency Preparedness Response Course – Operator (Long Course)	16	0.5	11-Feb-10
DL	USSOCOM	J30P-US343	SSGN-JSOTF Training	3	0	11-Feb-10
IL	DIA	ASOTC	Advanced Special Operations Techniques Level III (ASOTC)	2900	2	28-Jan-10
DL	OSD	J4OP-US380	Introductory Operational Contract Support Commander and Staff Course	1	0	20-Jan-10
DL	OSD	J3OP-US261	Emergency Preparedness Response Course (EPRC) - Basic Awareness Course	2	0	9-Dec-09
DL	OSD	J3OP-US258	Emergency Preparedness Response Course (EPRC) - Clinician Short Course	3	0	9-Dec-09
DL	OSD	J3OP-US262	Emergency Preparedness Response Course (EPRC) - Executive/ Commander Course	6	0	9-Dec-09
DL	OSD	J3OP-US260	Emergency Preparedness Response Course (EPRC) - Operator Short Course	3	0	9-Dec-09



DL	USJFCOM/JDTC	J5OP-US351	JOPES Overview Course	2	0	30-Nov-09
IL	USJFCOM /JPRA	PR301	Personnel Recovery Planning and Operations Course	80	1.5	30-Nov-09
IL	DIA	NA	Joint Military Counterintelligence Collection Course	230	2	15-Sep-09
IL	DIA	NA	Advanced Foreign Counterintelligence Operations (AFCIO) Course	560.5	2	14-Aug-09
DL	USNORTHCOM/ MDA	J3ST-US118	Ballistic Missile Defense Basic Course	2.5	0	28-Jul-09
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US355	Integration within the JTF Staff (OIF-09) Course	1	0	28-Jul-09
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US362	The Commander's Communication Strategy (OIF-09) Course	1	0	28-Jul-09
DL	Defense Nuclear Weapons School	J3OP-US251	Applied Radiological Response Techniques (ARRT) Course	10	0	27-Jul-09
DL	Defense Nuclear Weapons School	J3OP-US252	Weapons of Mass Destruction in the 21st Century (WMD21) Course	12	0	27-Jul-09
IL	Joint Information Operations Warfare Center, Electronic Warfare Directorate	NA	Joint Electronic Warfare Theater Operations Course (JEWTOC)	50.5	1	24-Jul-09
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US279	Intelligence Support to Operations (OEF) (CLASSIFIED) Course	1	0	14-Apr-09
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US225	Intelligence Support to Operations (OIF) (classified version)	1	0	14-Apr-09
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US245	Joint Information Operations (OIF) (classified version)	1	0	14-Apr-09
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US342	Joint Information Operations Course (OEF) (classified version)	1	0	14-Apr-09
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US244	The Commander's Communication Strategy (OIF) (classified version)	1	0	14-Apr-09
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US298	Department of State 101- Interagency Operations Course	1	0	11-Mar-09
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US282	Information Sharing (OEF) Course	1	0	11-Mar-09
IL	United States Air Force	JATOP	Joint Air Operations C2 Course (JAOC2C) formerly Joint Air Tasking Order Process Course (JATOPC)	104	2	9-Jan-09
IL	USSTRATCOM	NA	Joint Military Deception Training Course (JMTC)	64	1.5	9-Jan-09
DL	NATO PfP	J3ST-MN187	Critical Infrastructure Awareness Course	3	0	28-Nov-08



DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US120	Joint Urban Operations for the Joint Force Commanders and Staff Course	10	0	3-Sep-08
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US345	USAID 101 Interagency Course	1	0	3-Sep-08
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US344	OEF Exercise Scenarios Course	1	0	14-Aug-08
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US334	OIF Exercise Scenarios Course	1	0	14-Aug-08
DL	United States Army National Guard Bureau	J3OP-US115	Command and Control (C2) Authorities for JFHQ/JTF State Staffs Course	1	0	13-Aug-08
DL	United States Army National Guard Bureau	J3OP-US114	Command and Control (C2) Relationships within JFHQ/JTF State Staffs Course	1	0	13-Aug-08
DL	United States Army National Guard Bureau	J3OP-US113	Command and Control (C2) Structure for JFHQ/JTF State Staffs Course	4	0	13-Aug-08
DL	United States Army National Guard Bureau	J3OP-US149	Conduct Mission Analysis in Support of JFHQ-JTF State Operations Course	1	0	13-Aug-08
DL	United States Army National Guard Bureau	J3OP-US148	Develop and Provide Briefings to Support JFHQ/JTF State Operations Course	1	0	13-Aug-08
DL	United States Army National Guard Bureau	J3OP-US132	Legal Authorities and Limitations Required in Support of JFHQ-JTF State Operations Course	2	0	13-Aug-08
DL	USJFCOM	J7SN-US303	CPX Master Scenario Event List Development Process for a Command Post Exercise Course	2	0	5-Aug-08
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US323	Joint Task Force Transition Planning (CJTF-HOA, OIF, OEF) Course	1	0	5-Aug-08
IL	USNORTHCOM/ MDA	NA	Missile Defense Officer (MDO) Course	216	2	31-Jul-08
IL	United States Army	NA	Source Operations Course	280	2	31-Jul-08
DL	United States Navy	NMETC- CBRNE-BA- 2.0	CBRNE EMPRC Basic Awareness Course	1	0	23-Jul-08
DL	United States Navy	NMETC- CBRNE -CC- 2.0	CBRNE EMPRC Clinicians Course	12	0	23-Jul-08
DL	United States Navy	NMETC- CBRNE-ECC- 2.0	CBRNE EMPRC Executive / Commander Course	6	0	23-Jul-08
DL	United States Navy	NMETC- CBRNE-ORC- 2.0	CBRNE EMPRC Operator / Responder Course	11	0	23-Jul-08
DL	NATO PfP	J3OP-MN222	Introduction to NATO for TACEVAL (v.1.0) Course	14	0	21-Jul-08
DL	NATO PfP	J3OP-MN275	Introduction to NATO School Operational Planning Process Course	10	0	21-Jul-08



DL	Centre of Excellence Defence Against Terrorism (COE- DAT) Staff	J3OP-MN267	Legal Aspects of Combating Terrorism Course	15	0	21-Jul-08
BL	USAFRICOM	AFR-CMD-CR- 07090	AFRICOM Staff Training Course	20	0.5	10-Jul-08
DL	OSD	J3ST-US211	Base Populace Awareness Course	3	0	24-Jun-08
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US256	Branch and Sequel Planning (OIF) Course	1	0	24-Jun-08
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US331	Combat Stress and Post Traumatic Stress Disorder (CJTF-HOA, OIF, OEF) Course	1	0	24-Jun-08
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US272	DoD 101-Interagency Course	1	0	24-Jun-08
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US216	Guidance Regarding the Use of Race for Law Enforcement Officers Course	1	0	24-Jun-08
DL	DHS	J3OP-US217	The First Three to Five Seconds: Arab and Muslim Cultural Awareness for Law Enforcement Course	1	0	24-Jun-08
DL	OSD	J3OP-US232	Senior Leader Course For Installation CBRN Defense	4	0	23-Jun-08
DL	USJFCOM	J3ST-US285	Adaptive Courses of Action (ACOA) Course	4	0	2-Jun-08
IL	USJFCOM/JDTC	SA3001	Global Command and Control System (GCCS) Course (formerly known as "Common Operational Picture (COP) Management Course")	40	1	2-Jun-08
IL	Joint Coordination Element	NA	Joint Interrogation Certification Course (JICC)	416	2	18-Mar-08
DL	United States Army National Guard Bureau	J3OP-US147	Commander's Intent During JFHQ/JTF State Operations Course	1	0	29-Feb-08
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US238	Joint Public Affairs (OIF) Course	1	0	29-Feb-08
DL	United States Army National Guard Bureau	J3OP-US145	Assess Risk During JFHQ/JTF State Operations Course	1	0	28-Feb-08
DL	USJFCOM	J6OP-US008-1	Joint Communication System Planners Course Module 1: Introduction to Communications Modeling and Simulation	2	0	14-Feb-08
DL	USJFCOM	J6OP-US008-2	Joint Communication System Planners Course Module 2: Introduction to Communications Systems and Services	1	0	14-Feb-08
DL	USJFCOM	J6OP-US008-3	Joint Communication System Planners Course Module 3: Introduction to	1	0	14-Feb-08



			Standardized Tactical Entry Point (STEP) Teleport			
DL	USJFCOM	J6OP-US008-4	Joint Communication System Planners Course Module 4: Introduction to Satellite Communications	0.5	0	14-Feb-08
DL	USJFCOM	J6OP-US008-5	Joint Communication System Planners Course Module 5: Introduction to Electromagnetic Spectrum Management	1	0	14-Feb-08
IL	Army Signal Center and School	NA	Joint C4 Planners Course (JC4PC)	160	2	14-Feb-08
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US219	CJTF-HOA Exercise Scenarios	1	0	14-Feb-08
DL	OSD	J4OP-US129	Health and Medical Aspects of Stability Operations (HMASO) Course	11	0	14-Feb-08
DL	USJFCOM	J4OP-US013- 17	Joint Task Force Headquarters Fundamentals 101 Course (JTF-101) Module 17: Introduction to the Role of the Joint Task Force Surgeon	8	0	14-Feb-08
DL	DHS	J3OP-US212	Sikh-American Head Coverings, Muslim- American Head Coverings, and Sikhs and the Kirpan Course	1	0	14-Feb-08
DL	USJFCOM/JKDDC	J4OP-US096	Medical Patient Movement Items Tracking and Visibility Course	1	0	13-Jan-08
DL	USTRANSCOM	J3ST-US006	Introduction to Defense Distribution Course	2	0	11-Jan-08
DL	USTRANSCOM	J4OP-US116	Joint Deployment Distribution Operations Center (JDDOC) Course	17	0.5	11-Jan-08
DL	USTRANSCOM	J4OP-US143	The Joint Task Force - Port Opening Course	5	0	11-Jan-08
DL	NATO PfP	J3SN-MN104	Introduction to Hague and Geneva Law Course	5	0	28-Nov-07
DL	NATO PfP	J3SN-MN106	Introduction to International Enforcement Mechanisms Course	5	0	28-Nov-07
DL	NATO PfP	J3SN-MN103	Introduction to Public International Law Course	5	0	28-Nov-07
DL	USJFCOM/JDTC	J7SN-US288	Single Mobility System (SMS) Course	1	0	21-Nov-07
DL	USJFCOM/JDTC	J3OP-US263	Single Mobility System (SMS) Overview	1	0	21-Nov-07
DL	USJFCOM/JDTC	J7SN-US290	Web Scheduling and Movement (Web SM) Course	1	0	21-Nov-07
IL	Joint Coordination Element	NA	Advanced Military Source Operations Course	720	2	8-Nov-07



IL	Joint Coordination Element	NA	Advanced Source Operations Course	720	2	8-Nov-07
DL	United States Air Force	J3OP-US124	Unmanned Aircraft Systems (UAS) Course	8	0	3-Nov-07



Table A-2: Courses Listed Alphabetically by Course Title

Method	OPR	Crs Number	Crs Title	Hours	Pts	Certified
IL	DIA	NA	Advanced Foreign Counterintelligence Operations (AFCIO) Course	560.5	2	14-Aug-09
DL	USJFCOM	J3ST-US285	Adaptive Courses of Action (ACOA) Course	4	0	2-Jun-08
IL	Joint Coordination Element	NA	Advanced Military Source Operations Course	720	2	8-Nov-07
IL	Joint Coordination Element	NA	Advanced Source Operations Course	720	2	8-Nov-07
IL	DIA	ASOTC	Advanced Special Operations Techniques Level III (ASOTC)	2900	2	28-Jan-10
BL	USAFRICOM	AFR-CMD-CR- 07090	AFRICOM Staff Training Course	20	0.5	10-Jul-08
IL/ MTT	USJFCOM/JIOC J7	JTC-I 01	Analysis Fundamentals and Tools Course	24	0.5	28-Jun-10
IL/ MTT	USJFCOM/JIOC J7	JTC-I 02	Analysts Notebook Course	32	0.5	3-May-10
IL	USJFCOM/JIOC J7	NA	Applied Intelligence Analysis for Joint Operations (AIAJO)	80	1.5	9-Jun-10
DL	Defense Nuclear Weapons School	J3OP-US251	Applied Radiological Response Techniques (ARRT) Course	10	0	27-Jul-09
IL/ MTT	USJFCOM/JIOC J7	JTC-I 03	ArcGIS Course	40	1	17-May-10
DL	United States Army National Guard Bureau	J3OP-US145	Assess Risk During JFHQ/JTF State Operations Course	1	0	28-Feb-08
DL	USNORTHCOM/ MDA	J3ST-US118	Ballistic Missile Defense Basic Course	2.5	0	28-Jul-09
IL	USNORTHCOM/ MDA	J-BTEC 301	Ballistic Missile Defense System (BMDS) Planning and Employment Course	36	0.5	8-Apr-10
DL	OSD	J3ST-US211	Base Populace Awareness Course	3	0	24-Jun-08
IL/ MTT	USJFCOM/JIOC J7	JTC-I 04	Basic Intelligence Planning Course	40	1	17-May-10
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US256	Branch and Sequel Planning (OIF) Course	1	0	24-Jun-08
DL	United States Navy	NMETC- CBRNE-BA-2.0	CBRNE EMPRC Basic Awareness Course	1	0	23-Jul-08
DL	United States Navy	NMETC- CBRNE-CC- 2.0	CBRNE EMPRC Clinicians Course	12	0	23-Jul-08
DL	United States Navy	NMETC- CBRNE-ECC- 2.0	CBRNE EMPRC Executive / Commander Course	6	0	23-Jul-08
DL	United States Navy	NMETC- CBRNE-ORC- 2.0	CBRNE EMPRC Operator / Responder Course	11	0	23-Jul-08



IL	USCENTCOM	NA	CENTCOM Staff Indoctrination Course (SIC)	24	0.5	21-Jun-10
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US219	CJTF-HOA Exercise Scenarios	1	0	14-Feb-08
IL	USJFCOM /JTS	S366	Collateral Damage Estimates	40	1	27-May-10
DL	USJFCOM/ JIOC J7	N/A	Collection Management and Assets Course (web-based)	4	0	26-Apr-10
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US331	Combat Stress and Post Traumatic Stress Disorder (CJTF-HOA, OIF, OEF) Course	1	0	24-Jun-08
DL	United States Army National Guard Bureau	J3OP-US115	Command and Control (C2) Authorities for JFHQ/JTF State Staffs Course	1	0	13-Aug-08
DL	United States Army National Guard Bureau	J3OP-US114	Command and Control (C2) Relationships within JFHQ/JTF State Staffs Course	1	0	13-Aug-08
DL	United States Army National Guard Bureau	J3OP-US113	Command and Control (C2) Structure for JFHQ/JTF State Staffs Course	4	0	13-Aug-08
IL	Defense Nuclear Weapons School	DNWS-ICC- 002M	Commander and Staff Radiological Accident Response Seminar	8	0	6-Jul-10
IL	Defense Nuclear Weapons School	DNWS-NR-002	Commander and Staff Radiological Accident Response Workshop	16	0.5	22-Jul-10
DL	United States Army National Guard Bureau	J3OP-US147	Commander's Intent During JFHQ/JTF State Operations Course	1	0	29-Feb-08
IL/ MTT	USJFCOM/JIOC J7	JTC-I 05	Community On-Line Intelligence System for End- Users and Managers (COLISEUM) Course	4	0	3-May-10
DL	United States Army National Guard Bureau	J3OP-US149	Conduct Mission Analysis in Support of JFHQ-JTF State Operations Course	1	0	13-Aug-08
IL	DIA	CSC	Counterintelligence Surveillance Course (CSC)	295	2.0	21-Jun-10
IL	DIA	NA	Countersurveillance Surveillance Detection Course ***	139.5	2.0	6-Apr-10
DL	USJFCOM	J7SN-US303	CPX Master Scenario Event List Development Process for a Command Post Exercise Course	2	0	5-Aug-08
DL	NATO PfP	J3ST-MN187	Critical Infrastructure Awareness Course	3	0	28-Nov-08
IL/ MTT	USJFCOM/JIOC	JTC-I 06	DCGS-A Analysts Overview	40	1	9-Jun-10
IL	USSOCOM/JSOU	PR-0102	Defense Readiness Reporting System (DRRS) Implementation	1	0	3-Jun-10
IL	DIA	NA	Defense Strategic Debriefing Course	280	2	9-Jun-10
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US298	Department of State 101- Interagency Operations Course	1	0	11-Mar-09



DL	USJFCOM/JDTC	FP1301	Deployment Visualization Tool (DVT)	3	0	3-Jun-10
DL	United States Army National Guard Bureau	J3OP-US148	Develop and Provide Briefings to Support JFHQ/JTF State Operations Course	1	0	13-Aug-08
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US272	DoD 101-Interagency Course	1	0	24-Jun-08
DL	OSD	J3OP-US261	Emergency Preparedness Response Course (EPRC) - Basic Awareness Course	2	0	9-Dec-09
DL	OSD	J3OP-US257	Emergency Preparedness Response Course – Clinician (Long Course)	16	0.5	11-Feb-10
DL	OSD	J3OP-US258	Emergency Preparedness Response Course (EPRC) - Clinician (Short Course)	3	0	9-Dec-09
DL	OSD	J3OP-US262	Emergency Preparedness Response Course (EPRC) - Executive/ Commander Course	6	0	9-Dec-09
DL	OSD	J3OP- US259	Emergency Preparedness Response Course – Operator (Long Course)	16	0.5	11-Feb-10
DL	OSD	J3OP-US260	Emergency Preparedness Response Course (EPRC) - Operator (Short Course)	3	0	9-Dec-09
DL	USJFCOM/ JKDDC	J3OP-US018	Fundamentals of Personnel Recovery (FPR) Course	3.5	0	8-Apr-10
IL	USJFCOM/JDTC	SA3001	Global Command and Control System (GCCS) Course (formerly known as "Common Operational Picture (COP) Management Course")	40	1	2-Jun-08
IL	USJFCOM/JDTC	SA1101	Global Command and Control System (GCCS-J) Integrated Imagery and Intelligence (I3) Course - (formerly named "SAF- Integrated Imagery and Intelligence (I3) Course")	30	0.5	30-Aug-10
IL	USNORTHCOM/ MDA	SBC604	Ground Based Midcourse Defense (GMD) Course (formerly "Staff Basic Course")	36.5	0.5	16-Sep-10
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US216	Guidance Regarding the Use of Race for Law Enforcement Officers Course	1	0	24-Jun-08
DL	OSD	J4OP-US129	Health and Medical Aspects of Stability Operations (HMASO) Course	11	0	14-Feb-08
IL	Army Command and General Staff School	A504	Homeland Security	24	0.5	4-Aug-10
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US282	Information Sharing (OEF) Course	1	0	11-Mar-09



DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US355	Integration within the JTF Staff (OIF-09) Course	1	0	28-Jul-09
IL	US JFCOM/JIOC	NA	Intelligence Operations in the Joint Environment (formerly Joint Task Force Overview)	16	0.5	17-May-10
IL/ MTT	USJFCOM/JIOC J7	JTC-I 09	Intelligence Support to Joint Targeting Course	32	0.5	3-May-10
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US279	Intelligence Support to Operations (OEF) (classified) Course	1	0	14-Apr-09
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US225	Intelligence Support to Operations (OIF) (classified version)	1	0	14-Apr-09
DL	USTRANSCOM	J3ST-US006	Introduction to Defense Distribution Course	2	0	11-Jan-08
DL	NATO PfP	J3SN-MN104	Introduction to Hague and Geneva Law Course	5	0	28-Nov-07
DL	USJFCOM/ JFIIT	J3OP-US015 (formerly J3TA- US015)	Introduction to Integrated Maneuver and Fires in the Operational Area (formerly "Introduction to Battlespace Maneuver with Integrated Firepower Course")	2	0	6-Apr-10
DL	NATO PfP	J3SN-MN106	Introduction to International Enforcement Mechanisms Course	5	0	28-Nov-07
DL	USJFCOM/ JFIIT J32	J3TA-US016	Introduction to Joint Interdiction Operations Course	3	0	14-Apr-10
DL	USJFCOM/JFIIT J32	J3TA-US014	Introduction to Joint Nonlethal Attack Electronic Warfare (EW) and Suppression of Enemy Air Defenses (SEAD) Course	3	0	24-May-10
DL	NATO PfP	J3OP-MN222	Introduction to NATO for TACEVAL (v.1.0) Course	14	0	21-Jul-08
DL	NATO PfP	J3OP-MN275	Introduction to NATO School Operational Planning Process Course	10	0	21-Jul-08
DL	NATO PfP	J3SN-MN103	Introduction to Public International Law Course	5	0	28-Nov-07
DL	OSD	J4OP-US380	Introductory Operational Contract Support Commander and Staff Course	1	0	20-Jan-10
IL/ MTT	USJFCOM/ JIOC J7	JTC-I 10	J2X-Operational Management Training Course (OMTC)	40	1	3-May-10
IL	United States Air Force	JATOP	Joint Air Operations C2 Course (JAOC2C) formerly Joint Air Tasking Order Process Course (JATOPC)	104	2	9-Jan-09
IL	USJFCOM/ JTS	USN: S-3A- 0005; USAF: X50FN14N3- 014; USA: 303JTS001	Joint Battle Damage Assessment Course	35	0.5	1-Mar-10



IL	Army Signal Center and School	NA	Joint C4 Planners Course (JC4PC)	160	2	14-Feb-08
IL	USJFCOM/JDTC	NA	Joint Capabilities Requirements Manager ***	30	0.5	23-Aug-10
IL	USJFCOM/JDTC	NA	Joint Capabilities Requirements Manager – Functional Manager ***	16	0.5	23-Aug-10
DL	USJFCOM	J6OP-US008-1	Joint Communication System Planners Course Module 1: Introduction to Communications Modeling and Simulation	2	0	14-Feb-08
DL	USJFCOM	J6OP-US008-2	Joint Communication System Planners Course Module 2: Introduction to Communications Systems and Services	1	0	14-Feb-08
DL	USJFCOM	J6OP-US008-3	Joint Communication System Planners Course Module 3: Introduction to Standardized Tactical Entry Point (STEP) Teleport	1	0	14-Feb-08
DL	USJFCOM	J6OP-US008-4	Joint Communication System Planners Course Module 4: Introduction to Satellite Communications	0.5	0	14-Feb-08
DL	USJFCOM	J6OP-US008-5	Joint Communication System Planners Course Module 5: Introduction to Electromagnetic Spectrum Management	1	0	14-Feb-08
DL	USTRANSCOM	J4OP-US116	Joint Deployment Distribution Operations Center (JDDOC) Course	17	0.5	11-Jan-08
BL	US Army Engineer School	NA	Joint Engineer Operations Course	40	1	1-Mar-10
IL	JACI Directorate, USAFAS	USA: ATRRS 2E-F229/250- ASIL (formerly USA: ATRRS 2E-F233/250- F58)	Joint Fires Course	648.2	2.0	16-Sep-10
DL	JACI Directorate, USAFAS	J30P-US112	Joint Fires Observer Familiarization Course	22	0.5	16-Sep-10
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US342	Joint Information Operations Course (OEF) (classified version)	1	0	14-Apr-09
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US245	Joint Information Operations (OIF) (classified version)	1	0	14-Apr-09
IL/ MTT	USJFCOM/JIOC J7	JTC-I 14	Joint Intelligence Preparation of the Operational Environment Course	32	0.5	3-May-10
IL	USJFCOM/JID	JT-301	Joint Interface Control Officers Course	180	2	16-Jun-10
IL	Joint Coordination Element	NA	Joint Interrogation Certification Course (JICC)	416	2	18-Mar-08



IL	USJFCOM/ J3/4	NA	Joint Meteorology and Oceanography Officer Course (JMOC) ***	32	0.5	22-Jul-10
IL	DIA	NA	Joint Military Counterintelligence Collection Course	230	2	15-Sep-09
IL	USSTRATCOM	NA	Joint Military Deception Training Course (JMTC)	64	1.5	9-Jan-09
IL	USJFCOM/JPRA	PR-290	Joint Personnel Recovery Fundamentals for Commander and Staff	19	0.5	16-Aug-10
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US238	Joint Public Affairs (OIF) Course	1	0	29-Feb-08
IL	USSOCOM/ JSOU	JSOSOC	Joint Special Operations Staff Officer Course	35	0.5	22-Jul-10
DL	USSOCOM	J3ST-US026	Joint Special Operations Task Force (JSOTF) Course	16	0.5	3-May-10
IL	USJFCOM/ JTS	S359	Joint Targeting School Staff Course	168	2.0	20-Sep-10
DL	USJFCOM	J4OP-US013- 17	Joint Task Force Headquarters Fundamentals 101 Course (JTF-101) Module 17: Introduction to the Role of the Joint Task Force Surgeon	8	0	14-Feb-08
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US323	Joint Task Force Transition Planning (CJTF-HOA, OIF, OEF) Course	1	0	5-Aug-08
IL	Joint Information Operations Warfare Center, Electronic Warfare Directorate	NA	Joint Electronic Warfare Theater Operations Course (JEWTOC)	50.5	1	24-Jul-09
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US120	Joint Urban Operations for the Joint Force Commanders and Staff Course	10	0	3-Sep-08
IL	USJFCOM/JDTC	FP3101	JOPES Action Officer (JAOC) Course	35	0.5	24-May-10
IL	USJFCOM/JDTC	FP2901	JOPES Functional Managers (FM) Course	32	0.5	3 -Jun-10
DL	USJFCOM/JDTC	J50P-US351	JOPES Overview Course	2	0	30-Nov-09
IL	USJFCOM/JDTC	FP1101	JOPES Support Personnel (JSPC) Course	35	0.5	3-Jun-10
IL / MTT	USJFCOM/JIOC J7	NA	JTF Collection Management Course	40	1	21-Jun-10
IL	National Guard Bureau	NA	JTF/JFHQ Joint Staff Training Course (JSTC) – (formerly named "Joint Task Force State Staff Course")	32	0.5	16-Sep-10
DL	Centre of Excellence Defence Against Terrorism (COE- DAT) Staff	J3OP-MN267	Legal Aspects of Combating Terrorism Course	15	0	21-Jul-08



DL	United States Army National Guard Bureau	J3OP-US132	Legal Authorities and Limitations Required in Support of JFHQ-JTF State Operations Course	2	0	13-Aug-08
IL	USJFCOM/ JID	JT-101	Link 16 Joint Interoperability Course	24	0.5	3-May-10
DL	USJFCOM/ JID	J3OP-US109	Link 16 Joint Interoperability Course (web-based)	33	0.5	3-May-10
IL	USJFCOM/JID	JT-201	Link 16 Planner Course	88	1.5	21-Jun-10
IL	USJFCOM/JID	JT-220	Link 16 Unit Manager (LUM) Course	40	1.0	21-Jun-10
IL	NMITC	NA	Marine Air-Ground Task Force CI/HUMINT Course	407	2.0	4-Aug-10
DL	USJFCOM/JKDDC	J4OP-US096	Medical Patient Movement Items Tracking and Visibility Course	1	0	13-Jan-08
IL	USNORTHCOM/ MDA	NA	Missile Defense Officer, (MDO) Course	216	2	31-Jul-08
IL/ MTT	USJFCOM/JIOC J7	JTC-I 16	Multimedia Message Manager (M3) Course	4	0	17-May-10
IL	USJFCOM/JID	JT-102	Multi-Tact Data Link (TDL) Adv Joint Intop (MAJIC)	80	1.5	16-Jun-10
IL	DIA	NA	National Security Investigations Course	345	2.0	6-Apr-10
IL	Defense Nuclear Weapons School	DNWS-ICC- 302	Nuclear and Radiological Incident Management (NRIM)	32	0.5	21-Jun-10
IL	Defense Nuclear Weapons School	DNWS-ICC- 205	Nuclear Radiological Incident Response Practicum (NRIP)	24	0.5	21-Jun-10
IL	Defense Nuclear Weapons School	NA	Nuclear Emergency Team Operations (NETOP) Course	80	1.5	28-Jun-10
IL	USNORTHCOM/ MDA	CMOCBC605	NORAD/ USNORTHCOM Command Center, N2N2, Basic Course (formerly "Civil Military Operations Center (CMOC) Basic Course")	32	0.5	16-Sep-10
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US344	OEF Exercise Scenarios Course	1	0	14-Aug-08
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US334	OIF Exercise Scenarios Course	1	0	14-Aug-08
IL	USJFCOM /JPRA	PR301	Personnel Recovery Planning and Operations Course	80	1.5	30-Nov-09
IL/ MTT	USJFCOM/JIOC J7	NA	PRISM 4.2 Course	4	0	3-Jun-10
DL	OSD	J3OP-US232	Senior Leader Course For Installation CBRN Defense	4	0	23-Jun-08
DL	DHS	J3OP-US212	Sikh-American Head Coverings, Muslim- American Head Coverings, and Sikhs and the Kirpan Course	1	0	14-Feb-08



DL	USJFCOM/JDTC	J7SN-US288	Single Mobility System (SMS) Course	1	0	21-Nov-07
DL	USJFCOM/JDTC	J3OP-US263	Single Mobility System (SMS) Overview	1	0	21-Nov-07
IL	United States Army	NA	Source Operations Course	280	2	31-Jul-08
DL	USSOCOM	J3OP-US343	SSGN-JSOTF Training	3	0	11-Feb-10
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US244	The Commander's Communication Strategy (OIF) (classified version)	1	0	14-Apr-09
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US362	The Commander's Communication Strategy (OIF-09) Course	1	0	28-Jul-09
DL	DHS	J3OP-US217	The First Three to Five Seconds: Arab and Muslim Cultural Awareness for Law Enforcement Course	1	0	24-Jun-08
DL	USTRANSCOM	J4OP-US143	The Joint Task Force - Port Opening Course	5	0	11-Jan-08
DL	United States Air Force	J3OP-US124	Unmanned Aircraft Systems (UAS) Course	8	0	3-Nov-07
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US345	USAID 101 Interagency Course	1	0	3-Sep-08
IL	USJFCOM/JID	JT-105	USMTF Automated Message Preparation Course	8	0	3-May-10
IL	USJFCOM/JID	JT-205	USMTF Managers Course	20	0.5	3-May-10
IL	Defense Nuclear Weapons School	DNWS-ICC- 101	Weapons of Mass Destruction Command, Control and Coordination (WMDC3) Course	40	1.0	4-Aug-10
DL	Defense Nuclear Weapons School	J3OP-US252	Weapons of Mass Destruction in the 21st Century (WMD21) Course	12	0	27-Jul-09
IL	Defense Nuclear Weapons School	DNWS-ICC- 101M	Weapons of Mass Destruction Incident Response Workshop (WMDIRW)	24	0.5	28-Jun-10
DL	USJFCOM/JDTC	J7SN-US290	Web Scheduling and Movement (Web SM) Course	1	0	21-Nov-07



Course Number Taxonomy Note

IL course numbers are assigned independently by the school (or OPR). DL course numbers are assigned by USJFCOM/JKDDC. The DL course number taxonomy is defined as:

Joint Functional Area/ Levels of War – Origin of Course/ serial # course assignment

For example: J3OP-US124

J3: Joint Operations| OP: Operational Level Information - Origin of Course: US| Course Number: 124

Joint Functional Area J1: Joint Personnel J2: Joint Intelligence J3: Joint Operations J4: Joint Logistics J5: Joint Plans J6: Joint Communications J7: Joint Training J8: Joint Integration Level Information J9: Joint Experimentation	Levels of War TA: Tactical Level Information OP: Operational Level Information SN: Strategic National Level Information ST: Strategic Theater Level Information
Origin of Course US: US Course MN: Multinational Course	Course Numbering-Course Module 001-02: Course Number-Module Number



Appendix B: Itemized List of Document Changes

The items identified below reflect document modifications to the Joint Qualification Report published FY10 4Q.

Submitted for Certification

The courses listed below are new courses submitted for joint course certification during this quarter. Course content must meet the eight-fold criteria as cited in DJSM 30603-09.

Method	OPR	Crs Number	Crs Title	Hours	Pts	Certified
IL	USSOCOM	ASOCbT	Advanced Special Operations Combating Terrorism	80	0	Under Review
IL	MDA/DWO	J-BTEC 325	Ballistic Missile Defense (BMDS) Executive Seminar	4	0	Under Review
IL	USSOCOM/ JSOU	CbTEIS	Combating Terrorism Executive Interagency Seminar	16	0	Under Review
IL	USSOCOM/ JSOU	CbTNS	Combating Terrorism Networks Seminar	30	0	Under Review
DL	USJFCOM/ JIWC	J3OP-US623	Foreign Internal Defense (FID) Course	5	0	Under Review
BL	USJFCOM/JDTC	J7SN-US289	Global Command and Control (GCCS-J) Common Operational Picture (COP) Advanced Course	40	0	Under Review
DL	USJFCOM/JFIIT	J3OP-US019	Introduction to Joint Fire Support	1.5	0	Under Review
DL	USJFCOM/ JIWC	J3OP-US260	Irregular Warfare Stability Operations for Joint Force Commanders and Staff Course	4	0	Under Review
IL	USSOCOM/ JSOU	NA	Introduction to Special Operations Forces (ISOF)	15	0	Under Review
IL	USSOCOM/ JSOU	NA	Joint Civil Military Operations Campaign Planning Workshop (JCMOCPW)	35	0	Under Review
IL	USSOCOM/ JSOU	NA	Joint Contemporary Insurgency Warfare Course (JCIWC)	24	0	Under Review
IL	USSOCOM/ JSOU	NA	Joint Special Operations Advanced Planning Applications Course (JSOWC-APA)	24	0	Under Review
IL	USSOCOM/ JSOU	NA	Joint Special Operations Forces Pre Command Course (JSOFPCC)	36	0	Under Review
IL	USSOCOM/ JSOU	NA	Joint Special Operations Forces Senior Enlisted Academy (JSOFSEA)	680	0	Under Review



IL	USSOCOM/ JSOU	NA	Joint Special Operations Legal Advisors Course (JSOLAC)	46	0	Under Review
IL	USSOCOM/ JSOU	NA	Joint Special Operations Medical Officer Orientation Course (JSOMOOC)	35	0	Under Review
IL	USSOCOM/ JSOU	NA	Joint Special Operations Warfighter Certificate Collaborative Planning (JSOWC-CP)	36	0	Under Review
IL	USSOCOM/ JSOU	NA	Joint Special Operations Warfighter Certificate Irregular Warfare (JSOWC-IW)	35	0	Under Review
IL	USSOCOM/ JSOU	NA	Joint Special Operations Irregular Warfare Advanced Course (JSOIWA)	40	0	Under Review
DL	DISA	NA	Joint Spectrum Supportability and Electromagnetic Environmental Effects Operational Analysis	1.5	0	Under Review
IL	USSOCOM/ JSOU	NA	Special Operations Forces Interagency Collaboration Course (SOFIACC)	16	0	Under Review
IL	USSOCOM/ JSOU	NA	Special Operations Support Team Orientation Course (SOSTOC)	16	0	Under Review
IL	USSOCOM/ JSOU	NA	Special Operations Warfighter Certificate-Special Operations Planning Course (SOWC-SOPC)	110	0	Under Review
IL	USSOCOM/ JSOU	NA	SOCOM Combatant Commander's Course (SC3)	40	0	Under Review



Course Re-Certification

OPRs have indicated their intentions to re-certify these courses. Course content must meet the eight-fold criteria as cited in DJSM 30603-09.

Metho DL	USNORTHCOM/ National	Crs Number J3OP-US027	Crs Title JTF/JFHQ Joint Staff	Hrs 188	Pts 2	Original Certified Date Extended
	Guard Bureau		Training Course (formerly named "Joint Task Force State Staff Course")			31-Dec-10
DL	OSD	J3TA-US022	SERE 100, Code of Conduct Training Course	2	0	Extended 29-Oct-10
IL	United States Army	9E-F17/920-F7	Red Team Leaders Course	720	2.0	Extended 15 Oct-10
BL	USJFCOM/ JDTC	SA1001	Global Command and Control (GCCS-J) Common Operational Picture (COP) Basic Course – (formerly named "Situational Awareness Fundamentals (Common Operational Picture)")	37	0.5	26-Apr-10
DL	USJFCOM/JKDDC	J4OP-US096	Medical Patient Movement Items Tracking and Visibility Course	1	00	13-Jan-08
IL	NDU/ JRAC	NA	Reserve Component National Security Course	100	0	21-Jun- 07
IL	United States Army Field Artillery Center	USA: 2E- F229/250-F55	Joint Operational Fires and Effects Course	80	1.5	10-May-07
IL	USNORTHCOM/ MDA	BTC200402	BMDS Staff Course	16	0.5	9-May-07
IL	Defense Nuclear Weapons School	DNWS-NR017	Nuclear Weapons Familiarization Seminar (NWFS)	24	0.5	19-Apr-07
IL	Defense Nuclear Weapons School	DNWS-R001	Nuclear Weapons Orientation Course (NWOC)	40	1.0	19-Apr-07
IL	Defense Nuclear Weapons School	DNWS-NW-203	Theater Nuclear Operations Course	36	0.5	19-Apr-07
IL	Defense Nuclear Weapons School	DNWS-NW-203M	Theater Nuclear Operations Staff Course	32	0.5	19-Apr-07
IL	Defense Nuclear Weapons School	DNWS-R009	Joint DOD/NNSA Nuclear Surety Executive Course	40	0	19-Apr-07
IL	USFJCOM/JDTC	FP2111	Joint Flow and Analysis System for Transportation Course	24	0.5	19-Apr-07
IL	Defense Nuclear Weapons School	DNWS-IR-306	Joint Nuclear Explosive Ordnance Disposal (JNEODC) Course	40	1.0	22-Mar-07



Submitted but not Certified Courses

The courses listed below were submitted for certification during this quarter however they did not meet the eight-fold criteria as cited in DJSM 30603-09.

*** No entries for 4Q 2010.



Decertified/Revoked Courses

The courses listed below have been decertified/revoked for one of the following reasons: requested by OPR (denoted by *), removed due to OPR non-support (denoted by #), or unable to meet the eight-fold criteria (denoted by @) as cited in DJSM 30603-09.

Metho		Crs Number	Crs Title	Hrs	Points	Certified/ Reason
DL	USJFCOM	J2OP-US013-01	Joint Task Force Headquarters Fundamentals 101 Course (JTF-101) Module 1: The Operational Environment	2	0	13-Feb-07 Reason: #
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US013-02	Joint Task Force Headquarters Fundamentals 101 Course (JTF-101) Module 2: Forming a Joint Task Force Headquarters	2	0	13-Feb-07 Reason: #
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US013-03	Joint Task Force Headquarters Fundamentals 101 Course (JTF-101) Module 3: Joint Task Force Command and Control Considerations	2	0	13-Feb-07 Reason: #
DL	USJFCOM	J6OP-US013-04	Joint Task Force Headquarters Fundamentals 101 Course (JTF-101) Module 4: Information Management	2	0	13-Feb-07 Reason: #
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US013-05	Joint Task Force Headquarters Fundamentals 101 Course (JTF-101) Module 5: Joint Operations Planning	2	0	13-Feb-07 Reason: #
DL	USJFCOM	J4SN-US013-06	Joint Task Force Headquarters Fundamentals 101 Course (JTF-101) Module 6: JTF Transition and Redeployment Operations	2	0	13-Feb-07 Reason: #
DL	USJFCOM	J4OP-US013-07	Joint Task Force Headquarters Fundamentals 101 Course (JTF-101) Module 7: Joint Logistics	1.5	0	13-Feb-07 Reason: #
DL	USJFCOM	J4OP-US013-08	Joint Task Force Headquarters Fundamentals 101 Course (JTF-101) Module 8: Joint Reception, Staging, Onward Movement, & Integration (JRSOI)	1	0	13-Feb-07 Reason: #
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US013-09	Joint Task Force Headquarters Fundamentals 101 Course (JTF-101) Module 9: Joint Fires and Targeting	2	0	13-Feb-07 Reason: #



DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US013-10	Joint Task Force Headquarters Fundamentals 101 Course (JTF-101) Module 10: Joint Information Operations	2	0	13-Feb-07 Reason: #
DL	USJFCOM	J3SN-US013-11	Joint Task Force Headquarters Fundamentals 101 Course (JTF-101) Module 11: Interagency Coordination	2	0	13-Feb-07 Reason: #
DL	USJFCOM	J3SN-US013-12	Joint Task Force Headquarters Fundamentals 101 Course (JTF-101) Module 12: Multinational Operations	2	0	13-Feb-07 Reason: #
DL	USJFCOM	J3SN-US013-13	Joint Task Force Headquarters Fundamentals 101 Course (JTF-101) Module 13: Joint Intelligence	2	0	13-Feb-07 Reason: #
DL	USJFCOM	J3OP-US013-14	Joint Task Force Headquarters Fundamentals 101 Course (JTF-101) Module 14: Protection	2	0	13-Feb-07 Reason: #
BL	USJFCOM/JDTC	FR1001	Readiness Assessment System Output Tool (RAS OT) Course	16	0.5	2-Jun-08 Reason: *
BL	USJFCOM Joint Reserve Directorate	J7SN-US346	Joint Forces Reserve Orientation (JFROC) Course	60	1.5	4-Sep-08 Reason: due to JTF-101 de-cert
IL	United States Navy	USN: S-2E-0001	Area Air Defense Command System Training Course	40	1	23-Jul-08 Reason: *
IL	United States Navy	USN: S-2E-0007	Senior Air Defense Staff, Plans, and Operation Course	112	2	20-Jun-08 Reason: *